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MEMORANDUM

DATE: 4/21/2016

TO: To Whom It May Concern

FROM: Brett Kirkland, Alcohol Testing Program Manager 6!(

SUBJECT: Re-Inspection of Intoxilyzer8000 80-001232

Rick Scolt, Governor

Pam Bondi, Atforney General

Jeff Atwater, Chief Financial Officer

Adam Putnam, Commissioner of Agriculfure

RECEIVED

APR 2 2 2016

FOLE
Alcohot Testing Program

On April 21%, 2016 the Alcohol Testing Program’s work facility was left unlocked for several hours during
the night, it was one internal side door leading to another separate but secure agency. One evidentiary
instrument was in the ATP work area, serial number 80-001232. There was no evidence that the
instrument was in any way tampered with or disturbed. However, in an overabundance of caution the

instrument was re-inspected and found once again to be operating in accordance to 11D-8, F.A.C.
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